Minutes of a meeting of Charity Trustees held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 from 6.45 pm - 7.03 pm

| Present: | M Belsey (Chairman) |
|----------|--------------------------|
| | R Salisbury (Vice-Chair) |

| G Allen J Ash-Edwards | R de Mierre R Eggleston |
|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| R Bates | A Eves |
| J Belsey | B Forbes |
| A Bennett | L Gibbs |
| | |
| L Bennett | I Gibson |
| P Bradbury | S Hatton |
| P Brown | J Henwood |
| R Cartwright | S Hicks |
| P Chapman | S Hillier |
| R Clarke | T Hussain |
| M Cornish | R Jackson |
| R Cromie | J Knight |
| J Dabell | C Laband |

Anthea Lea J Llewellyn-Burke G Marsh J Mockford A Peacock M Pulfer A Sparasci L Stockwell D Sweatman C Trumble R Whittaker N Webster N Walker

Absent: Councillors A Boutrup, H Brunsdon, E Coe-Gunnell White, P Coote, B Dempsey, S Ellis, Andrew Lea, C Phillips, S Smith and R Webb

1. ROLL-CALL AND VIRTUAL MEETING EXPLANATION.

The Head of Regulatory Services welcomed everyone to the meeting and provided a virtual meeting explanation. A roll call of Members present was taken.

2. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN.

Councillor Ash-Edwards proposed that Councillor M. Belsey be elected as Chairman of the Charity Trustees for the 2021/22 Council year. This was seconded by Councillor Llewellyn-Burke and with no further nominations put forward, this was agreed.

RESOLVED

That Councillor M. Belsey be elected as Chairman of the Charity Trustees for the 2021/22 Council year.

3. APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIRMAN.

Councillor M. Belsey proposed that Councillor Salisbury be appointed as Vice Chairman of the Charity Trustees for 2021/22. This was seconded by Councillor Ash-Edwards and with no further nominations put forward, this was agreed.

RESOLVED

That Councillor Salisbury be appointed as Vice Chairman of the Charity Trustees for the 2021/22 Council year.

4. TO CONFIRM AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 30 SEPTEMBER 2020.

The Minutes of the meeting held on 30 September 2020 were agreed as a correct record by those Members who were present at the meeting and signed by the Chairman.

5. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST FROM MEMBERS IN RESPECT OF ANY MATTER ON THE AGENDA.

None.

6. TO CONSIDER ANY ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN OF THE CHARITY TRUSTEES AGREES TO TAKE AS URGENT BUSINESS.

None.

7. BEECH HURST GARDENS CHARITABLE TRUST, HAYWARDS HEATH, WEST SUSSEX, (CHARITY NUMBER 305202) - WORKS TO INSTALL FENCING AROUND THE BOWLING GREEN.

The Head of Regulatory Services introduced item 7 and 8 together as both relate to expenditure to improve facilities at Beech Hurst. The reports are presented to the Trustees as they represent expenditure over £10,000 each.

The recommendation was supported by both Ward Members and local members for the area. It was noted that the fencing will be similar to that used elsewhere in the park to ensure it is fit for purpose.

The Chairman took the Trustees to the recommendation which was agreed with 41 in favour.

RESOLVED

The Charity Trustees authorised the use of the Trust's funds to install fencing around the bowling green at Beech Hurst Gardens.

8. BEECH HURST GARDENS CHARITABLE TRUST, HAYWARDS HEATH, WEST SUSSEX, (CHARITY NUMBER 305202) - WORKS TO INSTALL ELECTRONIC ACCESS GATES FOR TENNIS COURT ACCESS.

As introduced by the Head of Regulatory Services under item 7.

Members discussed how the access will work once installed. It was noted that the new gates will prevent people using the courts if they have not booked, therefore ensuring courts are available for those that have. Members discussed the importance of reviewing future utilisation figures against currant usage to gauge the success of the new scheme. It was noted that a similar scheme at John Pears Recreation Ground has improved utilisation.

The Chairman took the Trustees to the recommendation which was agreed with 41 in favour.

RESOLVED

The Charity Trustees authorised the use of the Trust's funds to install electronic access gates to the tennis courts at Beech Hurst Gardens.

The meeting finished at 7.03 pm

Chairman